

Wind-loading Monday afternoon continued into the evening and formed wind slabs at many elevations. This photo is on the Bridger ridge, south of the ski area. Photo: B. Johnsen

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 27, 2018</u> Bridger Range, 2018-03-27